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Our File No. 174515

VIA RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario
MA4P 1E4

Attention: Kirsten Walli,
Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2017-0024: Alectra Utilities Corporation — BOMA Interrogatories

After submitting BOMA's Interrogatories yesterday, I realized that a few of the Interrogatories
did not have the page numbers for the references, and there was an error in paragraph 16, which I
have corrected. They are as follows:

Page Number Paragraph Number Amendment
6 : 15 Ref: Ibid, p21
7 16 Ref: Ibid, p26
7 16 $3.99 and $1.40
(replacing 3.99% and 1.40%)
7 17 Ref: Ibid, p26
7 18 Ref: Ibid, pp 32 and 33
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